
6/21/6S 

Dear Mr. Pevsner, 

Something not cor,nected 	litigetim has just come up end rerjlires 
me to o  to ''ex York. 

I do not now know exactly when it can be. I hope to make it 
thie coming week. If I can, I do not think it c=r= be before Thursday, 

When I em there, I will phone to se? if there is anything 
about which yea would like to sec ~lc. 

It is not tnpossible that the critter of the fees Pair egrets 
should not have been charged against me will have been resolved or that 
may be able to accomplish this st that time. The problem here ie not 

Dell but Segap a mega:zinc. After writing you I did hear fro" him. 

If I get there end rAl would like to see me but cannot that day, 
I will be prepared to stay over. 

Sincerely, 

Herold Weisberg 


